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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Shareholders of Hydroelechicity lnvestment and Development Company Limited (HIDCL).

Report on Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the acrnmpanying financial statements of Hydroelectricity lnvestment and Development Company
Limited, (the "Companf), and its subsidiaries (collectively refened to as the "Group"), which comprise consolidated
statement of financial position as at Ashad 31, 2080 (16n July, 20231, consolidated statement of profit or loss,
consolidated statement of other comprehensiv3 income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ernded and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
signifi cant accounting policies.

ln our opinion and to the best of our informetion and according to explanations provided to us and based on the
consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and on the other financial information of
subsidiaries, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in al! material respects, the
consolidated financial position of the group as at Ashad end, 2080 and its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS).

Basls for Oplnlon

We conducted our audit in accordance with l{epal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Audito/s Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the group in accordance with the ICAN's Handbook of Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants' together with the elthical requirements that are rclevant to our audit of the consolidated
financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have olltained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion-

Key Audit illatters

Key audit mafters are those mafters that, in our professiona! judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the

the I

thes

The

lidated financial statements of the cunent period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
ancial statements as a whole, and in fonming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
matters.

rport of Simbuwa Remit Hydro Limited, (a subsidiary of the Company) has reported the following matters in the
udit Matter paragraph of the report:

,S. N ). Kev Audit Matters Auditor Response

a) Licenses & Approvals:

The Company had purchased the Survey License
from Remit Hydro Limited and also obtained
Generation license from Department of Electricity
Development. Furthermore, Company is in the
process of entering into a Power Purchase
Agreement with Nepal Electricity Authority but has
not obtained it till our audit period, Thus, we have
considered it as the key audit matter.

Our audit approach includes analysis of past from
and estimation of future events pertaining to the
possibility of the agreement. Further, we have also
obtained the reasonable assurance of Those
Charged with Govemance along with current
efforts as conoborative evidence.

b) lnvestment in Non4urrent Assets:

lnvestment in fixed assets comprises of Capital
Work-ln- Progress amounting to NRs. 351,941,030
and Property, Plant & Equipment arnounting to NRs.
43,294,817. We verified outstandinq impairment

Our audit approach regarding assessment of
Capital Work-l n- Progress includes,asssssment of
nature of expense and ,f.eristUafr,hgn the
ma nase me nt i nten ds to u selheid-assBt*pA
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losses.. fne eaprtat Wo*-lrFprogress not
depreciated and amortized as the pioleit is still in

Emphasis of Matter

Emphasis of Matter are those matters preserrted or disclosed in the financial statements that is of such importancethat it is fundamental to users' understanding r:f the financial statements. our opinion is not modified in respect of thismatter' we would like to draw your attention to the following matters observed during our audit of the financial statementfor the financial year 2079-g0.

1' company's Four-Year strategic Plan & Pertormance Evaruation of Key Manageriat personnel

The company formulated a four-year strategic plan spanning from the fiscal year 2o7g-7g to 20g1-g2. However, uptothe fiscal year 2O79180, the company's activil,ies did not udh"r" to the ouflined objectives of the strategic plan, asindicated in the Management Letter. The assrlssment of the company's second-year performance, aligned with thestrategic plan' reveals a lack of proportionater alignment with Key Performance lndicators (Kpls). consequenfly, itseems the proposed incentive bonus of g0-100''/o to tne tey managerial personnels of the company may not be justified.
2. Right Share

The company released a 1:1 right share offerirng on the 5h of shraw an, 207g. However, the promoter group of Ka-2(citizen lnvestment rrust, Rastriya Beema {iinsthan, and Employees provident Fund) opted not to subscribe33'000'000 shares, and the general shareholder of sub-group Kha did not subscribe to 32,2g,724 shares.subsequently a decision was made to auction unsubscribeo snares. 1g,3gg,4g4 shares were auctioned cluring Fy2078-79 & 2079-80' As of the date of signing this audit report, 17 ,B4o,14oshares of the promoter group ot Ka-2remainunsubscribed.

3. lnvestment in Fixed Deposit

The company's total annual revenue of Rs. 2_17.49 crore relies significanfly on interest income (gg.g1%). within interestincome' Rs' 83'63 crores (39%) are earned from project loan iiterests, while the remaining Rs. 131.5 crores (61y0)are earned from interest on fixed deposits, catl deposits, and bonds. This highlights a signifitant reliance on eamingsfrom passive investments in the company's overali revenue composition.

4, lnvestment writ*off (Madi Rese.oir Hydropower project_1s6 Mw)

The company decided to write off the investment made in the Madi Reservoir Hydropower project (1s6 MW) amountingto Rs' 39'441'4u' due to the non-renewal of the survey permit through the 278th Board of Directors meeting convenedon the 16th of Chaitra 2079.

5. Reduction in Equity lnvestment

The company decided to decrease its equity investment in subsidiaries, Remit Hydro Limited and simbuwa RemitHydro Limited, from 51% to 15o/o- This decisic)n was executed through a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU)between Hydroelectricity lnvestment and Development company Limited, Nepal Etectricity Authority, and vidyutUtpadan company Limited on the 17th of Falgun 2079.The reiuction was implemented at face without the executionof due diligence procedures.

6- Additional infusion of equity in Mewa Deveroperc Limited

construction period.

H:Hj:?j:":":?1,r.::i^,n-":::1il1.::::.Tjll,-:."i:,g inveslment in Mewa Deveropers Limfted, amountins to Rs.;;;;;;" il;;#ffi;;;, toward theexpansion of a hydropower project, now with a capacity of g2.5MW as opposed to the

ll?il"]. I*ever, il. is noteworrhy rhat rhe financiai metiics, incruding the cost per
oUsly approved 49MW
and cost per gigawatt,

qJoiii*"rrv, ilJi;,;#; of Return (lRR) for the

tl

We verified outstanding impairment tosses,
depreciation & amortization on every class of
assets and have carried out test of controls for such
expenses. The provisions for impairment,

project has declined under the new expansion plan.



7. Amendment in the Equity and Loan rnve3lnsnl procedures

The board of directors' in a meeting held. on 4'h Falgun, 207g, introduced a new Section 12A ouflining procedures forEquity and Loan lnvestments' rne 
-cgo 

is enrpoweLo io ,"r," decisions on 
"p""mt 

matters, and subsequent to thisamendment' the cEo sanctioned investments amounting to Rs. 65.40 crores on aort overun projects during the auditperiod.

E. EnterpriseResource planning

The company entered into an agreement with solutions consultants pvt. Ltd. on gh Jestha, 2076 forthe developmentof ERP software' Although the Jocuments ancl copyrights rrave been transteneo, ani trrt payment for Rs 66.g5 rakhshas been made to the service provider, the EFIP sottui"r" has not been impremented by the company untir the end ofthe financialyear.

Other Matters

we did not audit the financial statements and other financial information of subsidiaries whose financial statementsreflect totial assets of Rs' 1 08'57 crores and ne't assets of Rs. gg.01 crores as at Ashad 31 , 2ogo ( 1 6h July 2023), netloss of Rs' 3'29 crores and net cash inflow of Rs. 3.99 crores for the year endeJon t"t date, as considered in theconsolidated financial statements' These finarrciat statemenis and other financial information n"r" o""n Ludited byother auditors whose report has been furnishecl to us by tn" ,"n"g"ment and our opinion on the financial statements

ffiJiilJ';?::"r"r5,H.accounts 
and disclosures iniuolJ in respect of these suLsidiaries are based sotery on the

ni:*-jijlities 
of Management and rho'se charged with Govemance for the consotidated Financiat

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financiat statements inaccordance with NFRS, and for such lntern,l control as management determines is necessary to enabre thepreparation of consolidated financiat statemen'ts that are free from materiat misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror.

ln preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the group,s ability tocontinue as a going concern, disclosing, as apprlicable ,ri"rs retated to going concem and using the going concernbasis of accounting unless ,rnrg"rent eithei intends to tiquioate the company or to cease operations, or has norealistic altemative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsibler for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the consotidated Financial statements
our objectives are to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a wholeare free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor,s report that inctudes ouropinion' Reasonable 

-assurance is a high leve'l of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted inaccordance with NSA's will atways detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error anrc are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they couldreasonably expect to influence the economic dr:cisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated ftnancialstatements.

As a part of an audit in accordance of NSAs, we exercise professionaljudgment and maintain professional skepticismthroughout the audit. We also:

' ldentify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statement whether due to fraudor error' design and perform audit procedure responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient

il::i:'::jli: i:f:,:: : 
o_::::g 

"ur 
opinion. rhe risk of not detectins a materi"rfffiffi'l.r,i6n n",fraud is higher than one resurting from error, as fraud ,"y i;;;rr; ""ur"i""';rt#misrepresentation, or the override of internal controt.

omission,



' obtain an understanding of internal control retevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that areappropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of thegroup's intemal control.

' Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates andrelated disclosures made by management.
o conclude an appropriateness of management use of going concern basis of accounting and, based in auditevidence obtained, whether a material urrcertainty existl retated to events or condition that may cast significantdoubt on the group's ability to continue as going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we arerequired to draw attention in our auditor's rcport to the related disclosures in the consolidated financiat statementsor' if such disclosures are inadequate, to modiff our opinion. our conclusions are based on the audit evidenceobtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the group to ceaseto continue as going concern.
o Evaluate the overall presentation, struclture, and content of consolidated financial statement including thedisclosures' and whether the consolidated financial statement represent the underlying transactions and events ina manner that achieves fair presentation.
o obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activitieswithin the group to express an opinion on the consolidated financialstatements. we remain solety responsible forour audit opinion.

we communicate with those charges with gov€lrnance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timingof the audit and significant audit findings, induoing any siinincant oeficiencies in internal control that we identify duringour audit.

we also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethicalrequirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matter that mayreasonably be though to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related standards.
Report on Other Legat and Regulatory Requ,irement

As per companies Act 2063, based on our audit carried out on sampling basis, we report that, in our opinion:

' we have obtained information and explanations asked for, which, to the best knowledge and belief, werenecessary for the purpose of our audit.o ln our opinion the company has kept proper books of accounts as required by law so far, as appears from ourexamination of those books.
o ln our opinion, statement of financial positicln, profit or loss, other comprehensive income, changes in equity andcash flows, have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2063 and are inagreement with the books of account maint'ined by the company.o To the best of our information and according to explanation given to us and so far appeared from our examinationof the books of account of the company, we have not come across cases where Board of Directors or anyemployees of the company have acted contrary to the provisions of law relating to the accounts or committed anymisappropriation or caused loss or damage to the company.o we have not come across any fraudulence in the accounts so far as it appears from our examination of the booksof account.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting irr this independent auditor's report is cA sristi Koirala

For and on behalf of B. & S. Associates

Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
Date: 2080.09.04
UDIN :23 1 227 C A0 1 1 35 gwyH F

?.,\
{+o

Koirala
Partner



Hydroelectricit', lnvestment And Development Company Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As at 16 JulY 2023 (31 Ashad 2080)
Amount in

HIDCL

As at
3'l Ashad 2080 32 Ashad

7,444,660
6,685,825

63,810,167 77

1 ,010,000,000 886
2,222,812,500 1,

9,037,665,954 5,762.807,

172,916 134,1

12,369,01 1,100
259,91 3,330

3,473,220

1,203,835,9

14,752
357

22,775,799,375

1,444,708,701

20,71

5,343,361

65,092,089

136,264,989
4,180,379

20,483,552

4,21
410,400,

171

94

Arjun Kumar

Particulars
Erplanatory

Note 31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079

Assets
Non current assets
Property, plant and equipment
lntangible assets
Right-of-use assets
Financial Assets
lnvestment in subsidiary
Financial asset carried at FWOCI
Financial asset carried at amortised cost
Defened tax assets

lnventory
Fianancial Assets
Term deposits with bank
Other financial assets
Current tax assets
Other current assets

Equity
Paid up share capital
Advance for Share Capital
Retained earnings

Non current llabilities
Provisions for employee benefits
Financial liability carried at amortised cost
Lease liabilities
Current liabilities
Other liabilities
Lease liabilities

Current tax liabilities

I

I
't0
11

12

1

2
3

4
5
6
7

18
19
20

21

20

971,456,764
7,000,487

106,259,947

2,222,812,500
9,037,665,954

434,284

I 2,369,01 1 ,1 00
259,913,329

4,816,416

22,775,799,375
41,500,000

1.373.425,940
891

7,081,951

108,531 ,285

193,233,479
6,993,809

16,745,464

913,252,370
7,000,669

125,845,369

1,754,225,000
5.762.807,765

364,s93

12,383,839,339
1,203,835,911

464,352,320
24,704,940

20,715,052,000

672,957,583

5,580,'124
410,400,922
"t 19,949,592

681 ,580,217
7,613,479

\Yk

Date: Poush 04,2080
Place: Kathmandu

Schedules and explainatory notes forms integral part of finilncial statement

Deputy Chief Executive Officer

-rY\! M^
Director

r
O,-7

Golal Prasad Sigdel
Chairman

Mad rav Pra
Dire(]tor

Page 1 ot 44

15

16
892,047,447

2s,343,919,893 23,46,108,471

M,,
tSoclor

A

:7-()\-e
Jeevan Kumar Basnet

Direr:tor



Hydroelectricity lnvestment And Development Company Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss

For tht: year ended 16 July 2023 (31 Ashad 2080)

Group
Amount in NPR

HIDCL

Particulars Expla.natory Note
For the period

2079-60

Forthe period Forthe period Forthe period

2078-79 2079-80 2078-79

Revenue
Revenue from contract with customers
lnterest income
Dividend lncome

22
23
24

10,089,890
2,152,424,969

I 3,360,500

72,587,150
21,581,044
11,898,323
23,040.265
28,338,04tI
2,529.528

3,761,756
1,529,976,463

'14,148,000

1 15,3s3,001
38.276,786
2,787,748

'1 1,887,703
23.091,977

59,896,711
17,161,671
7,124,433

10,562,983
28,338,048

2,529,528
38,592,071

1 03,343,633
27,368,490

1,507 ,472
4,220,304

23,023,497

10,089,890 3,761 ,756
2,151,292,600 1,529,290,234

13,360,500 14,148,000
Other income 25 282.620 4,291,051

Expenses
Employee benefit expense
Operating and Administrative Expenses
Finance Expenses
Depreciation and amortisation
lmpairment
Loss On Sale/ Disposal of Fixed Assets

174

26
27
28
29
30

Profit before tax from
tax

Tax expense pertaining to prior years
Deferred tax expense /

Basic earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share

71

5.89
4.48

2,001,936 292,228
1,375,207,435 957,829,108

--

1,375,207,435 957,829,108

6.04
6.04

4.62
4.62

Senior Manager finance

t)\UY
,./ Sudhir Gewali

Director

Schedules and explainatory

,#^:.x

Date: Poush 04, 2080
Place: Kathmandu

notes forms integral part of financial statement

Jeevan Kumar Basnet
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Madhav
Direct,)r

per our report of even date

Koirala
Partner

B: &. S. Associates
Accountants

v
STK.*,
Chairman

5,728,341

flxia
Arjun

-+rr9r

PageZ ol 44

Ram [)rasad Acharya
Direct)r



Grouo

-i-

particular Forthe period Forthe period
2079'80 2078l..79

Cash flows from operating activities
1,341,923,950

11,609,576
86,032

13,585,370

2,s29,528
(13,360,500)

(7,200,000)
433,191,644

11,880,784
131,702

1,440,688,736

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Addition of capital WIP
Disposal of assets during the year
NCA sold during the year
Prior period adjustment
Capital work in progress of intangible asset
Purchase of intangible assets
Net cash outflow in investment in subsidiary
Dividend lncome
Net cash flow from investment securities
lnterest income on

Cash flows from financing activities
Lease payrnent under NFRS 1 6

lssue of Share Capital
Advance Share Capital
Dividends paid to ordinary shareholders
Utilisation of reserve and surplus
Share lssue Expenses

Hydroelectricity lnvestment And Development Company Limited
Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 16 July 2023 (31 Ashad 2080)

Profit after tax
Adjustments for non-cash items and non operating atrjustments
Depreciation & amortization of PPE
Depreciation & amortization of intangible assets
Depreciation on right of use Assets
lmpairment
Loss (Gain) on disposal of assets
Dividend income
lnterest income on investment
Prior period adjustment
Finance expenses
Leasehold property written off
Changes in Operating assets and Liabilities

928,035,286

12,004,425

1,478,750

(14,148,000)
(7,219.7_26)

1,507,472
3,250,1 10

(1 ,124,998,927\

(5,148,169) (20,882,202)
(64,878,241) (187,123,886)

84,700.70

tas,Ssol

13,360,500
(3,743,445,688)

7

(17,850,420)
2,060,747,375

41 ,500,000
(55,990,178)

(1 ,062,1s8,064)
(6,243,271)

(zs,i_sot

14,148,000
(1 ,342,664,427)

7.21

(2,036,064)
3,235,175,454

(78,736,842)
(2,030,122)
17,812,743)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Ram Prasad Acharya
Director

(478,340,856) 668,480,131
909,07s,180 240,59s,048

Schedules and explainatory notes forms integral part of financial statement0n
4fiztVV =<!'--s,=#a?nesh Paneru Jeevan Kurrar Basnet

Senior Managfer - Finance Deputy Chirf Executive Officer

k#"-^: #,:#*","r. .-L 4)-- C
Sudhir Giewali Madhav Pri$ad{oirala
Director Director \JA<' \Ni

*"ffi \
Director

Q,Y-
Gopal Prasad Sigdel
Chairman

Date: Poush 04,2080
Place: Kathmandu

Page 3 of44

Amount in NPR

For the period

1,375,207,435

2,246,692

8,166,249

2,529,528
(13,360,500)

(7,200,000)
433,119,644

7,124,433
131,702

1,428,773,944 (2,471,733,495)
1

(1,s75,451 )

84,700

(1 23,730,000)
13,360,500

(3,743,445,688)

(10,710,252) (2,036,064

2,060,747,375 3,235,175,454

(55,990,178)
(1 ,062,158,064)

(6,243,271)

957,829,108

4,220,304

(14,148,000)
(7,219,7-26)

1,507,472

(78,736,842
(2,030,122
(7,812

(523,006,848) 725,891j91
880,503,333 1s4,612,142

report of even date

Sristi Koirala
Partner

&. S. Associates
Accountants

*litl'J..

{ArrC-1.9

2070-80 2078-79

EffectofexchangeratechangeSoncash&cashequivaltlntS- @0,sog'ser
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Hydroelectricity Investment and Development Company Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

2 lntangible Assets

Particulars

Carrying amount of lntangile Assets
work in

Particulars

As at 15 July 2021
Additions during the year
Disposals during the year

Additions during the year
Disposals during the year

Amortization and lmpairment
As at 15 July 2021
Amortization charge for the year
Disposals

Amortization charge for the year
Disposals

Net Carrying value of lntangible Asset
As at 1 5 July 2021

314,663 314,844

1,2r)0,000
1:29,2 

-50

{}5,850

88,592

88,592

1,348,592
129,2 

-50

85,850

1,090,178
72,820

86,032

963,000 88,592 1,051,592..

1,001,586
72,820

,16,032

963,000 88,592

Particulars

Additions during the year
Less:

Cost of Capital WIP includes the cost
limited. lt also includes the expenses incurred

4t'.

for the deve opment and installation of ERp system
uring the FY 2077-78for system audit.

Page 9 of44

Amount in NPR

1,051,592

investment and development company

295,000



Hydroelectricity lnvestment and Oevelopment Company Limited
Notes forming part of the financiat statements

3 Right-of-use assets

Particular As at As at

Less: Accumulated Amortization ,;';;;';;;15,967,306 1 ,478,750

Amount in NPR

HIDCL

31.4:ltq{?0,8-0 32 Ashad 2o7e

pri-or period Adjustment 'Z:,3?,i,|3?Z 1?:33l3ll

Asat Asat
31 4,?had 20E0 32 Ashad 2079

79,455,218 79,455.218
6,000,052

ffibooks of accounts, company has foilowed NFR.S _16 and recognized the right ,f ,* ,rJ,il'*n;';ffi;;;""HJir:,; ffiL;:Jl;period on SLM Basis.

4 lnvestment in subsidiary Amount in NPR

HIDCL

63,8'10;i67

Particular

in unquoted

(5,350,000 shares of Rs 100 each )
(Out of which 1,300,000 shares were called durirrg the year)
Simbuwa Remit Hydro Limited
(3,512,700 shares of Rs 100 each )
No call is made durinq the year

Asat Asat
3'l Ashad 2080 32Ashad 2079

610,000,000 535,000,000

400,000,000 351,270,000

@

Particulars

lnvestment

Power Transmission Com pany Lim ite{
(630,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 {aid up )

Mdhyut Upadan Company Limited
(2,688,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 paid up )

Nepal Power Trading Company Limitqd
(22,500 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 paid up )

NEA Engineering Company Ltd
(150,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 ppid up )

Msion Energy And Power private Limiied
(5,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 paid up )

Msion Lumbini Urja Company Ltd
(2,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 paid up )

Jagadulla Hydropower Company Limitpd
2,343,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs.1O0 faid up )

Mewa Developers Ltd

Amount in NPR

HIDCL
Asat Asat

31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079

Amount in NPR

HIDCL
Frevious Yer-Current

Cost

63,000,000

268,800,000

2,250,000

28,462,500

500,000,000

200,000,000

234,300,000

926,000,000

Fair

63,000,000

268,800,000

2,250,000

28,462,500

500,000,000

200,000,000

234,300,000

926,000,000

Cost

56,000,000

268,800,000

2,250,000

22,s00,000

500,000,000

200,000,000

234,300,000

460,000,000

Fair Value

63,000,000

268,800,000

2,250,000

25,875,0t)0

500,000,000

200,000,000

234,300,000(:

5 lnvestment carried at fair value through OGI

equity securities

2,222,812,500 1,754,225,000
1222,@d2,222,812,500 ljs+N@

(4,600,000 Shares of Rs.100

!4{ l',
Y

Q,/

9,644,999 1,478,750



Hydroelectricity lnvestment and Development Company Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Financial asset carried at Amortised Cost

particulars As at As at

3,609,863
Loan to power project
Staff loan
Deferred employee expenditure
OnJending
lnvestrnent work in progress

8,950,641,513
390,585
108,618

5,222,760,683
606,801
144,774

410,400,922
41

83,609
8,950,641,513

390,585
108,618

2,915

1,408,690,060

874,302,701

1 10,353,750

161,139,371

977,226,219
622j29,373

214,619,421

194,908,060

1 ,1 36,625,436
2,000,000,000

834,926,1 39

17,925,000

75,382,000
8,575,500
6,312,000

7,413,900

500,000
71,294,087

30,152,506

14,792,000

As at

87,219,
5,222.

144,
41

41,672

Amount in

Amount in
HIDCL

6.1 lnvestment in corporate bonds

6.2 Loan to power projects

Group

Particulars As at

Swet Ganga Hydropwer and Construci(on Limited ,(Lower
Likhu HEP)
Solu Hydro Power Limited ( Lower Solq HEp)

Mandu Hydropower Limited (Bagmati gmall power project)
Mountrain Energy Nepal Limited ( Mistri Khola HEFr)
Npdhi Hydropower Limmited (Nyadi Hydropower trroject)
Upper Solu Hydroelectric Co. Limited ( Solu Hydroelectric
Project)

Beni Hydropower Limited ( Upper Solu N-lydropower project)
Trishuli Jalvidyut Co. Limited (Upper Trisuli 38 Hydroelectric
Projecg
Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Limited,456 Mw
Super Madi Hydropower Ltd(Super Ma(i Hydroeletfic
Project)
Less: Cunent portion of loan to power projects

Mandu Hydropower Limited (Bagmati Sinall power project)
Mountain Energy Nepal Limited ( Mistri Khola HEp,)
Nyadhi Hydropower Limmited (Nyadi Hydropower F,roject)
Upper Solu Hydroelectric Co. Limited ( Solu Hydroelectic
Project)
Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Limited-[S6 Mw
Himalayan Power Partner Limited (Dor(i Khola HElr)

Beni Hydropower Limited ( Upper Solu hlydropower project)
Sahas Urja Limited (Solu Dudh Koshi HEp)
Swet Ganga Hydropwer and Construcitqn Limited (l_ower
Likhu HEP)
Super Madi Hydropower Ltd(Super Ma(i Hydroelechic
Project)

Loan to power project (Non-Current)
Less: Specific impairment
Less: Portfolio impairment

1,408,690,060

874,302,701
1 10,353,750

161,139,371
977,226,219
622,129,373

214,619,421

194,908,060

1 ,136,625,436
2,000,000,000

834,926,139

17,925,000
75,382,000

8,575,500

6,312,000

7,413,900

500,000
71,294,087

30,152,506

14,792,000

9,041,052,033

830,899,335

829,769,813

1 10,353,750

175,479,371
1,037,817.219

434,520,231

217,641 ,021

180,988,449

946,037,053
1 ,1 00,000,000

14,340,0;O

54,955,000
4,932,000
3,021,600

1 ,100,000,000

5,275,515,;42

,zss,r sa

829,7',69,81

110,3r53,750
175,4.79,371

1,037,817,219
434,520,231

217,641 ,021

7,219,726

Sahas Urja Limited (Solu Dudh Koshi HEp)

l, 
\-z 

N^'!/;()
NO,

Amount in NPR

As at As at

31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
80,000,000 80,000,00[
3.609.863 7.219.726

83,609,863 87,219,726

tfi-
Page '1 1 of



Hydroelectricity lnvestment and Development Company Limited
Notes f,crming part of the financial statements

6.3 Staff Loan

Particulars As at As at

Amount in

Amount in
HIDCL

Amount in
HIDCL

As at

year is recognized as

31 AsEqaq8o 32 Asq1d ?qp
Less: current portion of staff roan 1 '243'302 1 '693'315852,717 1,084,514

Particulars As at
31:fiq*?qEo q1+Bq?01s

410,400,922 1,247:401@T
Add :Disbursment during the year
Add: Foreign exchange gain or loss (19,092,990) 50,056,822
l*:.l$::::L"!3ls:9 grlls the year 2o,ee6,oo2 26,02s,s4sLess: Repayments durins the ye;r t+ii,5oi,eiar rsi5,ii;.dldr

6.5 lnvestment Work in progress

lnvestment WP. Madi Khola KHEp

The expend itu re in cu rred i n-cq uEitioFiTi'iffi @work in Progress. The detail information regarding the capital work in progress is as under.

As at

Add: Additions during the year 2'915'375'00 2'915'37500-

lnvestment WP-Tamor Khola HEp

Less: Capitalized during tlie

d|"'l p

As at As at

-QA/

t=q
o^7

On.lending

(19,092,990)

1,247

50
26,

Particulars

CWIP Tamor Khola HEp

Add:Rd-ditions during the year 38'563'984'21 
"*HmLess: Capitalized during the year

Less: Wriften off during the year 38,563.9g4.21

Page 12 ot 44

As at As at

As at As at

2,e,t5,375 ----UpTffi

31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2029



Hydroelectricity lnvestment and Development Company Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Amount in NPR

Financial assets held at FWOCI

FY 2079-80

Leave encashment
Lease liability

in Closing
uarorruE prslr ar toss UUt balanceffi balance profit or loss ocr

Gratuity
Leave encashment
Lease liability
Financial assets held at

Tr

Leave encashment
Lease liability
Provision for Provident
Financial assets held at

'otal

Amount in NPR

Fy2o79-Eo opening Recognised in neffi

-

1,0't1,492
285,048

925,821
874,542

1,126,698

1,362.842
285,048

297,781
1,353,643

(673,640)
136,950

(841,650)

1,086,;13

141.314
1,828,998

1,309,273
1,638,690

252.180
1,011 ,492

285,0_48

1,504,157
2,114,046

(774,28e)
285,852

(841,6s0)
(s,453)

1'1,156
252,180

1,362,842
285,048

Recognised in

Fy zoTo-7g opening Recognised in necog-EeoTn----Ei6fr!-

Gratuity
Leave encashment
Lease liability
Provision for Provident funrProvision for Provident fund
Financial assets held at FWOCI

1,026,470
1,065,834
1,126,698

3,453

r,oao,r r

Property, plant and

eac..
!&.--,

Q7

FY 2078-79
or

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment

4P-W/l/ /N



8 lnventory

Particular

Hydroelectricity lnvestment and Development Company Limited
Notes f orming part of the financial statements

9 Term deposit with bank

particulars As at As at

12,350,000,000 12,380,000,000-
Receivable on 1 9,01 1 ,1 00

12,369,011,100 12,383,839,339

10 Otherfinancial asset

particular As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079

others 259,060,611 1,2027513Ftr-

9tqff .loan _ as2,z17 1,o84,s14

A"&-

/rd
,,r1.t

Mandu Hydropower Limited (Bagmati Sinall power Project)
Mountain Energy Nepal Limited ( Mistri Khola HEp)

Nyadhi Hydropower Limmited (Nyadi H!dropower project)
Upper Solu Hydroelectric Co. Limited ( $olu Hydroelectric
Project)
Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Limited456 Mw
Himalayan Power Partner Limited (Dordi Khola HEF,)

Beni Hydropower Limited ( Upper Solu lllydropower project)
Sahas Urja Limited (Sotu Dudh Koshi H[p)
Swet Ganga Hydropwer and Construciton Limited (t.ower
Likhu HEP)
Super Madi Hydropower Ltd(Super Madi Hydroelectric
Project)
Less: Specifi c impairment
Less: Portfolio impairment

17,925,000
75,382,000

8,575,500

6,312,000

7,413,900

500,000
71,294,087

30,'t 52,506

14,792,000

2,323,470

14,340,000
54,955,000

4,932,000

3,021,600
1 ,100,000,000

11,772,486
230,023,523 2.567.514
29,037,088

Loan to power project

Particular

Add: Accurred lnterest Receivable

Page 14 of 44

17,925,000
75,382,000

8,575,500

6,312,000

7,4't3,900

500,000
71,294,087

30,152,506

14,792,O00

Amount in

4,932

3,021

172 946 laa iia

Amount in NPR
HIDCL

As at As at

Amount in NPR

_ ,Q!!qhad 2080 32 Ashad 2079
12,350,000,000 12,380,000,000

19,011,100 3,839,339vrvwJr9uJ
12,369,011,100 12.383.839.33e

Amount in NPR
HIDCL

As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079

259,060,611 1,202,75TM

32 Ashad 2079
'134,118

?19,060,6rr 1.202.751.397



1'l Current tax assets

Curent tax assets
Current year incrme tax assets
Tax assets of prior periods

Current tax liabilities
Current year income tax liabilities
Tax liabilities of prior periods

tax asset /

12 Otherasset

Prepaid insurance
Advance for dividend
Advance-SMEC (Nepalese)
Advance-SMEC (Dollar)
Security Deposit in Nepal Telecom
Receivable ftom Subsidiaries
Fixed Assets Held For Sale
Receivable from Staff

13 Cash and cash equivalent

Cash on hand
Balance with

,4 Assets held for sale

Carrying amount
Fair value less cost to sell

4tr-r

ctricity lnvestment and Development Company Limited
Notes f,crming part of the financial statements

615,049,467 900,077,093

@

631,794,931 433,694,651

3,063,630
11,292,006
7,167.758
2,508,953

227,0_00

3,389

2,614,22980,738

Page 15 of44

611,311,379

2,422,9 

_14

27,000

-

Amount in
HIDCL

Amount in
HIDCL

1

As at

As at

2,087
11,292

Amount in
HIDCL

Amount in

AS at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079

%

3,273,9_04

As at

631 ,794,931

As at

zt,ooo
1,152,532

As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079

433,i394,651
2,030,122

435,724,773

357,496,;85

80,738 2,614,229

_ 80,738 2,614,229



Hydroelectricity lnvestment And Development Company Limited
Noters forming part of the financial statements

l5 Equity Share Capitat
Amount in NPR

Particulars

500,000,000 Ordtnary shares of Rs. 100 each she,re
lssued caDital
234,960,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 1 00 each she re
(Previous Year 1 65,000,000 Ordinary shares of Fls.1 00 each share)
Subscribed and oaid up capital
227,7 57,994 Ordinary shares of Rs. 1 00 each share
(Previous Year 207,'150,520 Ordinary shares of F:s.100 each share)

Asat Asat
3l Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2029

50,000,000,000 50,000,000,000

23,496,000,000 23,496,000,000

22,775,799,375 20,7.t5,052,000

M
Amount in NPR

1 5.1 Movement of share capital over the years

Particulars

Ministry Of Finance
Ministry Of Energy

15.2 Ordinary share ownership

16 Retained Earnings

Particular

Prior period adjustment:
Depreciation
Stafi loan asset

Restated balance
Profit for the year
Transfer to reserve during the !€ar
Bonus Share lssued
Share issued (right share issue expen$es)
Cash dividend paid
Prior Period Tax
Prior Period Adjustments*

Amount in NPR

Previous Year

Ministry Of Law, Justice, Constitutional Assembly And
Parlimentary Affairs
Office Of Comptroller General
Public Shareholders
Citizen lnvestment Trust
Employee Provident Fund
Rastriya Beema Sansthan
Promoters-Others

21.910/o

10.95%

't0.95%

10.95%
21.91o/o

5.48%
5.480/o

5.48o/o

6.89%

672,957,*2
1,341 ,923,950
(360,668,700)
(651,81 3,375)

(6,243,271)
(5s,990,1 78)

140,288
433,119,644

4,989,600,000
2,494,800,000

2,494,800,000

2,494,800,000
4,989,600,000
1 ,247,400,000
1 ,247,400,000
1,247,400.000
1,569,999,375

806,393,140
926,684,997

(236,957,38s)
(734,385,129)

(7,812,743)
(78,736,842)
(2,030,122)

(1 98,333)

%
22.94o/o

11 .47o/o

11.47o/o

11.47%
22.94o/o

5.730/o

5.73o/o

5.730/o

2.51o/o

-nffi
4,752,000,000
2,376,000,000

2,376,000,000
2,376,000,000
4,752,000,000
1,188,000,000
1,188,000,000
1,188,000,000

5 1 9,052,000

100% 20.715.052.000

Amountin NPR
HIDCL

As at As at

"#?[ii,?,s'6"itlii:?'*g

71 1,02E,;58
1,375,207,435
(360,668,700)
(651,813,375)

(6,243,271)
(s5,990,1 78)

68,288

813,121,;71
957,829,1 08

(236,957,38s)
(734,385,1 29)

(7,812,743)
-78736842.11

(2,030,122)

433.119.644
1,4A1,,t06,791 7,t1,028,E58

rne aorustment of prepaid insurance of

'For the consolidated FS as on 31.03.20g0, prior p€riod adjustment amounting to 14o2gg represents:
1) 72'000 is for the rental income recognised by sRlll which was not recognised by RHL in iozg-zg as rent expenses and was subsequenlyrecognised by RHL in 2079-80. 

v $v rYii'l v^Fvrre

Simbuwa Remit Hydro Limited
amounting

2) 68,288 is for the NFRS Adjustment of Lease Liabilitity & Rou Asset of HIDCL in Fy 2079_g0.

Reserves

Particular

145.802,O74
3,209,641

nmwninn xpR
HIDCL 'i -.

Asat 

--]ii---I;il
314sha=1?980 sz asrtaa zozs

ss1,488,332 276,44654i-
229,427,351 145,802.074

Loan Guard Fund
Deferred Tax Reserve

,fie-

5,352,999 3,351,063

Add:Right Share lssue
Add: Bonus Share lssue

1,496,000,;oo

q

516,123,454

t7



18 Provisions for employee benefits

Particulars

Leave Encashment

Total

19 Financial liability carried at amortised cost

Particulars

Add :Disbursment during the year
Add: Foreign Exchange Gain or Loss
Add: lnterest Charged During the year
Less: of lnterest
Total

20 Lease liabilities

Value of Lease under
Add: lnterest Expenses for the period

21 Other liabilities

Particular

Audit Fee Payable
Staff PF Payable
Salary Payable
Account Payable-
Dividends Payable (Public Shareholders)
Retention Money Deduction
Bid Bond Guranttee
Expenses Payable
Consultancy Fee Payable
Employee Welfare Fund-Hidcl
VAT payable
Meeting Fee Payable
Provision for Counsultancy-GKHEp
Water and Expense Payable
Provision for Counsultancy-SMEC
ICCS$-Provision for Consultancy Site
ICCSNPR-Provision of Consultancy Site
Provision for Arthabrisha Management Nepal
Defined Benefit Obligation- Current
Property Tax Payable

Hydroelectricity lnvestment And Development Company Limited
Notes fr>rming part of the financial statements

683,650

40,771
860,146

110,515,467
523,258

8,000

169,500
2,487,978

70,958
39,100

Amount iln
HIDCL

6,519,
126,881 ,

573,:

8,
169,500

saz,izz

6,102,832 4,739,522
119
951

As at As at

(ie,oe2,;eo) (13,2se,862)
20,996,002 33,627,082

3,371

Amount in
HIDCL

Amount in

7,124,433 1,507,411,880,784
(6,068,340)

455,218
1,507,472

48,636,444Prior Period Adjustment

,064
(6,068,340)
10.710.252\P 17,850,420

Total 11

Non-Current Liabilities 108,531 ,285 1 1 9,949,592
7,613,479Current

The company has implemented the "NFRS 16 -Leases" in recognizing the right of use Assets towards the lease agreement of the
office building (4th floor of CIT Buitding at Baneswcr)

As

40,771
1,849,134

110,515,467
14,874,133

8,000
50,033

22,264,407
2,665,740

101,243
39,1 00

26,564

13,652,;26
4,212,482

22,300
46,443
7,048

1 ,1 85,
1,363,031 1,178,972

274.870
6,594,512

126,881,500
17,270,378

8,000
169,500

56,218,010

434,426

17.189.279
4,400

4,843,010

37,520

4,364,242

(19,092,990)
20,996,002

65,092,089

c-/

Amount in NPR
HIDCL

As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079 31 Ashad 2O8O 32 Ashad 2Oi9

Provision foremployee benefits 

-

As at As at

-

As at As at
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079

As at As at

75,889,052
4,180,379 3,037,574

69,272,468



Hyd{oelectricity ln\restment And Devetopment Company Limited
Notes rforming pail of the financial statements

22 Revenue From Contracts w]ith Customer

particular Forthe period Forthe period

ffi#
Other Fee/LC Commission 3 3R3 sq2 A^o ,ao

10,089,890 3,761,756

Amount in NPR
HIDCL

For the perioa--Foiitre Ferioa

3,383,552 609,289

Amount in NPR
HIDCL

lntoreat income

- 

' GrouP
parricutar For the period FoithEftET@ffi
lnterest from Call Deposits 9,606,794 S,OaO,ZSO
lnterest ftom Bond 7,aOO,OOO 2,21gi,726
lnterest from Loan to projects g36,252,T11 +SO,aeZ,gf a
lnterest from Loan to Staff un{er NFRS 91 6i j ,taa AAo

_-rsz-ziiffii:-imiiiffi
Dividend lncome

particular For the period For the period

25 Other income

+- - Group
particular For the period Forthe period

2O72SO 207*79

Total

Longterm-Employee Benefi t Expenses

282,620 529,388
- 3,755,663

91,61 1

Amount in NPR
HIDCL

Amount in NPR
HIDCL

ro@
2079{0 2078-79

$t,iza szs,ist
_ 3,755,663

Miscellaneous lnmme
Liabilities wriften off*

Deposit Received
Total

26 Employee benefit expense

Salary
Allowance
Gratuity expense
Provident Fund
Leave Encashment Expenses
Force Leave Allowance
Staff Training
lncentives
Employee lnsurance Expenses
Staff Welfare Expenses
Vehicle Facilities
Employee benefit expenses under NFRS

Current Period

8,474,42s
7,200,000

2,950,067
7,2't9,726

r orar 282,620 4,291,051 1g1,22g 4"0?r!r4ffiti@
located at hattisar after shifting to new leas;e office at Baneshwor.

_ 6,000

Amount in NpR
HIDCL

-

For the period For the period
2079-80 2078_79

particular For the period For the period
2079-80 2078-79

21,866,940
10,781,657
2,061,839
2,071,222
2,238,745

924,3ffi
1,014,922
2,615,050
4,425,487
3,062,741
1,173,000

64,411

18,163,557
8,606,308
1,507,445
't,715,714
't,715,414

629,351
355,915

1,322,875
3,571,434
2,467,'t45
1,337,500

99,690
76,835

16,078,025
8,289,831
't,573,488
1,485,214
1,948,287

677,035
1,000,172
1,593,000
3,810,740
1,941,117
1,125,000

64,411

12,563,346
6,701,676

979,211
1,160,894
1,13't,520

629,351
355,915

20,310,392 73,253,473 20,310,392

@erioa
j,2ee,273,7e3 -l p62J37358'

836,252,771 456,837,914

0

0

^ ':' ea1 Iu;.ttt7

d^'k &A
L,,,",,"w

C,7

Staff Bonus

2,1s1,292,600 ts29l9o*234

13,360,500 14,14S;000



NT

lnvestment And Devetopment Company Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

ExpensesOperating and

Particular

Advertisement and Business
Annual General Meeting
Auditors' remuneration
Bank Commission And
Board Meeting Expenses
Cleaning (Janitorial
Consultancy Expenses
Corporate social
Directors' Meeting
Directors' Meeting Expense
Directors Meetings
Fee, Rates & Taxes
And Other Renewal
Fuel Expenses
Health And Safety
lnsurance
Kitchen Utensil & Others
Legal Services Fee
Leasehold lmprovement
Management Meeting
Management Meeting
Miscellaneous Operating
News Paper, Books and
Operatlng lease expense
Other audit related Expense
Postage, Telex, Telephone, Fr

Printing and Stationery
Prior period Expenses
Project Appraisal Cost
Refreshment Expenses
Anniversary, Dashain &
Business DevelopmenV
Conference/ Seminar
Repair and Maintenance

a) Building
b) Vehicle
c) Computer and
d) Office equipment and
e) Other

Security Expenses
Share management expense
Site office setup
Staff Recruitment Expenses
Travelling Allowances and

Water and Electricity

Amount in NPR

2079-80 2078_79

expense

Expens

750,352
1,059,355
1,666,577

8,095
388,055
222,069
271,200
374,414

1,627,562
164,473
830,000

356,884

1,149,223
98,162

321,633
359,779
634,s50

151,000
441,420
867,704
21,380

680,016
304,621
3't1,081
860,102

:
403,209
47,600

592,725

707,776
456,934
341,859
209,213
867,062

2,190,562

237,715

1,213,130

520,077
1,325,977
1,909,064

3,572
139,801
2't9,746
878,740
400,000

1,899,000
203,957

1,027,867

277,858

913,233
96,935

1,293,645
341,116
476,800

3,181,630
125,333
478,744
741,397
30,200

7,190,564
39,095

530,810
532,529
12,977
90,000

468,26

443,121
979,003
889,992

7,665
339,261
158,4U
203,400
374,414

1,222,000
154,U5
830,000
,t60,600

995,884
87,562

136,81 1

232,883
553,700

20,000
300,970
299,922
21,380

510,012

'171,478

743,883

403,209
47,600

592,725

586,254
456,934
291,936
209,213
867,062

2j90,562

237,715
1,120,130

463,516
1,169,056

957,429
3,542

139,801
110,536
856,140
400,000

1,484,000
87,892

843,950

144,625

688,038
73,495

't23,797
252,675
296,200

41,000
460,099
343,735
23,400

5,288,245

317,938
459,049

90,000
468,246

Expe rse

700
773,071
479,1U
100,626
349,628

1,094,662
6,171,214

178,097
2,594,863

560,625

539,045
174,609
100,626
349,628
850,582

6,171,214

2,594,863

560,625
625,200

Page 19 of44

321 ,112 440,891

n6
'-/ 
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28 Finance Expenses

Particular

lnterest Cost

29 Depreciation and

Particular

Amortisation of lntangible

30 lmpairment

Particular

PPE

31 Profit from Discontinued

Particular

Cost of

Operating

Before

lnvestment And Development Gompany Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

236,074

Amount in NPR
HIDCL

Amount in NPR
HIOCL

150,042

Amount in NPR
HIDCL

Amount in NPR
HIDCL

F@
_2079-80 2078-79

ffn t"6[11""t
" (-[lltlttl*

%!f

For the period for the period

rorth@

7a/
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-z 1,

5.A/

For the period For the period
2079.80 2078-79

28,206,346
131 ,702



1.

1.1

EEE]*6,&€ffi EE*EA-os urs *erorr&e o-trfr ft.
Hydroelectricity lnvestment And Developr"nt Corprny itO.

Corporate Information

About Company

[*:?:.YT]!ll'*P,"11*dPevelopment company Limited here in after referred to as,rcrTeg to as

$::::::il,*XT: l:lliof, Lagani iath. vik;c;_p;y Limited) is a pubric rimited

;1,:-qllf 1,:i,*f1i1l\":*:.tiirrationwiththeom.J"i'r;ffi;ffi ;ffi ffiIi,,;;i
1i::*:'ll:lr;r::1l .TFiro"in a-mis.io" ," -"uii;;^#;,;;J1'J*:t':'H."1,#;"fi:1dil;;";;;;#;Jd,ffi;transrniscinn onA Aio+,J.L,,+:^.^ ^-^: ^ -L

:TflT-1,'"'f:":::j':j*::'"":t1",'-".':1i""*"r "ry'e"r':""i', "r,"""Ei,#",ffi;1ili:ir::Tf:Xour customers and partrers with integity and profeiionaiir-,'"J "r"u'r;ffi;;J#:ilH;;i h;il;i,;;."powerandenefo\/ cenfnrenergy sector.

1.2

company has two subsidiary Remit Jlydro Limited and Simbuwa Remit Hydro Limited. HIDCL100% shareholding in both the comp,nnies.

Financial Statentent

The Financial Statement of HIDCL (Group) and HIDCL comprises Statement of Financial positi,

:::#'1i,"1:::it^:'^TI,*?l:T*:'11"f.o,|,* g:,"*:Esive Incorne. i,*.rn,,, or changes

The Company presents its statement c,f changes in equity as part of its primary financial statementsshowing the following items: (a) net profit/loss for the p".iod; (b) the amounts of transactions with
::r':::ll_tT11t1r^1.]?_1.:*.nos,.sh,rwing separately contribuiions by and distributions to owners;

Equitv, statement of cash f'lo*., Notes to the Financial-si;;;;;;#JJ[,u.*,
Policies.

The primary financial statements of HTIDCL (Group) and HIDCL for the year ended 31st Ashad
lave.been drawn up consistent with the requirements of NAS I and the following key presen.decisions have been made:

A. Statement of Financial position

The staternent of financial pbsition is presented in order of liquidity, with a distinction basedexpectationr,.gu.ai,[ffi ''ffi #il,]#;:ffiriltrHffi j:HXl
l2:nonths) and more than 12 months after the reporting a""-i-"." ;# ;;;;;;i;, ilHi|"j ;;

B' Statement of Profit or Loss and Statement of other comprehensive Income
The Company has elected to present comprehensive income in two separate statements, being the
,t:*T:l],"lprofit or.loss and the statement of other comprehensive Income. Information about the

;;""*;ffi;;:ti:1;
disclosed in the notes to the financialitatements.

C. Statement of Changes in Equity

and (c) for each component of equity il reconciliation betwe.\thg carrying amount at the b"g#;;and the end of the neriKsenarately disclosing each change. \ l'r 
J Q '

,+rr^'o X-N^- uv4ru

after the reporting date (no more



D.

)

ETS${d-€ffi EiilE-ed su-s *}rdr+E 6-trffi fr.HydroelectricitylnVestmentAndDevelrtpm",ic";;;;,iij.=

Statement of' C'ash [.lows

The cornpany represents its-operati,g cash flo',vs basecl o, the i,dircct nrcthocl. For ca.sh flolv
iiii,lil!'ilXnt,llXll' 

classifies the ctmh flows r.r th.-u.iu,ri,ion and dispor"i"r rinanciar assets as

itr,rp* ll riirilitr firr i]in rr nri;,ll St x { clr: t.n { s

Thc managcmcnt is rcsponsiblc lbr thc prcparation ancl prcscntation of Financiar Statcrrcnts ofconrpany'as pcr thc pror isions o1'thc (.Drrpanics Act.20(13
Basis of Measurement
'fhc Financral Statc'mcnts. of company have-been prcpared on thc historical cost basis, cxcept for thcfollowing materiar items in the state;cnt of Financiar position:

r [:rnploycc de i'inccl contrihution plan ol. (iratuity anrl l.car,,c l..ncashmcnt arc r]tcasurcd inaccordance with provision corrtained in NAS 19.

lIir-tir s :l ;:l"l'3ru t-;l{ i+i.r

Basis of Preparation

The financial infbrmation has been prepared under the historicar cost convention, as modified by the

flfl::ffi:;11'il:::irffilil,Xl,erev,r thc standard ..q,,i... or rhc company boats thc option given

Compliance with NFRS

The Financial Statemcnt of company wh:ch compriscs componcnts of Financial Staterncnt mentionedabove have been prepared in accoidance with Nepal rinancrat Reporting Standards comprising ofNepal Financial Reporting Standards anrl.Nepal Accounting itoraria, (hJreafter referred as NFRS),laid dorvn by the Institute of (lhartered Accountanrs of N.p.r (lcAN) and in cornpliance with therequirenrcnts olthe ('ontpanies Act,206.1.

Reporting Period and Approl'ar of liinanciar sratenrcnt
"['he Financial ('omp.any lbllows the Nepalese ljnancial year based on the Nepalese calendar, -fhc
corrcsponding dates fbr thc English calcndar.arc as tbllow.s:

3.

a)

b)

c)

The accourpa.ied Financial Sratenrents have been autrrorize<i b-";5:;;:sh42o8o 
\ lM- irff"r' 1.*..,K

{/q
o^7 I

epalerle Calendar

ompalativc rcportt ng pcriocl l'' Slrrawan 2071t :Z,d nstrnct Ztnq l6'l' .luly l6'1, July

ltrr,l, .tuly iizl
--i- --3l't Ashad 2080 ti$-f"tv nzi- roillury

2023

heB

J
oard of Directors vide its 2g7rh

ffi

t Financial Statement nglish Calendar

)1



#eteffidea rde lE su-s ffiE crtrff fr.lt7HydroelectricitylnvestmentAndDeVelopmentcompany.,d.

d) Functional and presentation Currency
The Financial statements of comparty are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NRs), which is the currencyof the primary economic environrnent in which the company operates. There was no change incompany's presentation and functional curency during the year rri.. revierv.

e) Presentation of Financial Statement

The assets and-liabilities excepting non-financial asset and liabilities of company presented in theStatement of Financial Position or,3 presented in the increasing order of liquidity i.e. less liquid tomore liquid.

f) Materiality and Aggregation

In compliance with N.epal Apcountin.g Standard - NAS I (Presentation of Financial Statements), ealh

to settle on a net basis, o.. t?, t {ire the assets_an! settle the liability simultaneously. Income an

f",.nffi"f:,ffj,:jiJ";'ln'"'tlil;H:"?':?',ffi,':I'i::: XllJllrfiH'":"::T:Llffiffi,Tf,
Accounting Standard.

s) Materiality

Hil,#f;;;iflliliHr,iltifi Jll:#.",','1#j;ff;:;.irffiffi irr"ffi iH*1ti:il},T+
h) Discounting

#xd**#:rilf;frxu**il#i*rf$i#,r. ffi*"*":#,-$flows of company.

Current and Non-Current Distinction

Under the guidelines of NFRS-I6, lease liabilities that are due within the upcoming l2months arecategoized as current liabilities, while those due after the 12 months perioi are classified as non-current liabilities.

Accounting policies, critical accounting estimates and Judgments
Accounting Policies NFRS requires ttre company adopt accounting policies that are most appropriate

::j:,:^:1Tpj:I^:.:'::lmstances- rn <leterminine an{ applving uJ*,,',ti.,g foii.i"., management is

i)

i)

required to makejudgments in respect to items *li.r. ttre ciroice of specific pori.v,"ultffitdfiilr.
or assumption to be followed could materially affect the company's reported financial position, resultsor cash flows. These accounting policies are consistently apiliea uy tir".o-p*y.
Specific accounting policies have beert included in the specific section of the notes for each items offinancial statements which requires rJisclosures of accounting policies or changes in accounting

'o "'ffi 
P1"'"" 

"'*'$l: 
ff'",u-\i, {d(

'f 

- 
6$t "n"23ot44, ,

,-]ry/; 
Wffik*'#\.-



k) Going Concern

The financial statements ar{ prepared on a going concern basis, as. the management of the company issatisfied that the company has the resources to continue in business for ile foreseeable future. Inmaking this assessment, thf Management have considered a wide range oi information ..tuting flpresent and future conditio[rs, including future projections of profitabflity, cash flows and capit[lresources. ..rtr, vsou uvwJ oIIu ry4Prrft

Consolidation

The company controls and ponsequently consolidates an entity when it's exposed, or has ,ight., Jovariable returns from its inv{lvement wiitr the entity *Jt ur the ability to affet those return, 1,.oidnits power over the. entity. Control is initially assessed based on consideration of all facts addcircumstances, and is subseduently reassessed when there are significant changes to the initial ,J#where an entity is governed]by voting rights, th" grorp would consolidate when it holds, directly {rindirectly, the necessary votifrs rightsio passresolitions by the governing body. In all other rur"., ,ffiassessment of control is m$re complex and requires ;uagment of othlr factors, including h""r"!exposure to variability of re{urns, power over the relevant activities or holding the power as agent qrrprincipal. urv l'vwu oD aEE,t ulr

Business combinations are ]..o*tr,t for using the acquisition method the cost of an acquisition i[measured at the fair value ot'th. consideratiorrlir.traiig contingent consideration, given at the datEof exchange' Acquisition rel[ted costs are recognized as an expense in the income statement i, ,iiEperiod in which they ar.e incr{rred the acquired iientifiable asseis, liabilities and contingent liabilit#trare generally measured at ttieir fair valuLs at the date of acquisition, Goodwill is me-asure, * ,n[excess ofthe aggregate ofthf consideration transferred, the amount ofnon-controlling Interest and thf
Pit Yllu-" of the group's preJ'iously.held equity interest, ir any, over (the net of the amounts of thdidentifiable assets acquired and thsriab,ities assumed. 

\r'rv 'v! vr r.v qrrvurlD t,,r L,r'-

The amount of non-corttroil{ne interest is measured either at fair value or at the non-controllinJinterest's proportional share ofithe acquirer's identifiable net assets for acquisitions achieved in stases]the previously held equity in{erest is ie-measured at the acquisition-date fair value with the resulinggain or loss recognized in the income statement. 
-- --a-----' rs' vsrsw wrur ',(; rsrurrrr

All intra-group transaction, uf" eliminated on consolidation.

As per the Mou o:y:f ,l,fg"*.q"ity Investment and Development company Limited, NepalElectricity Authority and vid[ut Utpadan dated t zft ratgun 2o7g, to-p*y t as diluted it, ,rr*, jJSubsidiarv (Remit Hvjlo.t 
lnrlitd Td-!ryblIl Remit ulJro Limited) to l5 percent. uo*.u"r, * j|the share lagat dated 3lst $.shad,2080, HIDCI holds one hundred percent ownership in uo#subsidiaries' Consequently, 

{ompany has included both subsidiaries in its consolidated financia'istatement.

Accounting Estimates and .l[ag-.rt
The preparation of the financial state:ments in accordance with NFRS requires the management tomake judgments, estimates and assumptions in applying the accounting policies that affect the reportedamounts of assets, liabilities, income ,r.rd 

"xpers"r, 
iri"lrdirrg contingencies and commitments. Due

f"*tj*:t:iji:3il?,1,1*int estimates, actual resulis reportld in tuture periods may differ;ffi"i*,1i!;H;
based on historicalI experience 

Xnd other factors, including expe\tations of future- 
"r"it, tf,at are

errftadmA q-drr+e qus *arorfre 6arfr fr._
HydIoelectricitylnvestmeirtAndt}eVelopmentCompanvr-io.

m)

,{''"-;)*

Q,
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believed to be reasonable under the circumstances revision to accounting estimates are recognized

*:f::j:11]r]ch.the 
et_,iT?l.r:t.revised, if the rwision affects onry tha"t perioa; they are recogniz

in the period of revision and the future periods if the revision affects uoth 
"ro"rii 

*xff.""l"f;
*t,::f:L3l^j*ry.:,1]s,pade bv m3naggment in_applying the company's accounting policies

Lv6vltrwr cr v Ltscritical to the company's results and financial position, are given in the respective sections of thewherever they have been applied

. Impairment of loans and advances

. Valuation of financial instn rments

. provisions

' Estimation of useful life of property and equipment and intangible asset

4. significant accounting poricies and Notes to Accounts

Property, Plant and Equipfnent

Recognition of Property, p[ant and Equipment
Property, Plant and equipmer, t includi.ng owner-occupied property, is stated at cost, excluding the

3l-**:11r^_.:-1]-.*.r, ,"t: acc,rmulated denreciation and accumutated impairment l<
Replacement or major inspection cc'sts are capitalized when incurred, if it is probable that futeconomic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost of the item can

The assets' residual values, and useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed and adjusted, iappropriate, at each financial year encl and adjusted prospectively.
An item ofproperty and equipment is derecognizedupon disposal or when no further future econom

l:"t$:^t*3.i:93"m its use or disposal_eny gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the ass(calculated as the difference between the net disposit proceeds and th"e 
"a..yirg 

amount of th, urr.tis included in the statement of profit or loss in thi y"uith" asset is d".e"ognirei.
Recognition of Capital Work In progress

The expenditure incurred in acquisition of license, survey and other related expenses
financial year is recognized as capital work in progress.

A. Impairment of property, plant and equipment

measured reliably.

Depreciation of these assets corlmence when the assets are available for use, which is generally

::TT^t::1'-'9jd Tllh* ilis 
put to.use. I.tems of Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciain a manner that amortizes the cor;t (or other u-orri substituted for .^o.il tiil;#;

commissioning, less its residual value:, over their useful lives on a Straight-iine uasis and recop
as an expense in the statement of prolit or loss.

the end o

*t
?)

whether its asset have impaired. For
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Any indication giving rise to circumstances that require a detailed impairment test has not
during the period and consqquently no impairment loss has been charged on the company,splant and equipment as on 31't Ashad 20g0.

Useful life of property plant and equripment has been depreciated under the management,s estimate
useful life of the particular class of aisets. Assets are categories in different class of assets accordito their similar nature and characteriritics. Useful life estim-ated by the management is as follows:

*:"::jrf{j:::tY1:l9tl reporting date whether tlere is an indication that an asset mayLrr4L qt 4DSSL lllar

Hrj::* 1l.T{.ll1l.l:, jii:]:; o' *h"n annual impairment testing for an asset is required,
ruErrvr vasset's or cash-generating units (CGU) fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. WhereYV UVIW

:P,:'.:,:T:-'1t^:.3i::.t_1:1cGY exceeds its recoverab.le amount, the asset is considered impai' vvrrorsvrvu llltu

11d 
is written dowl to its recoverable amount. In assessing value i., ur., the estimated future

ir.""""il#;il;H"*..,I.,#;
f::T:'j^s o{,t! time vah*re, of mc,ney and 

lh9 risks specific to the asset. In determining fair vless costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used.

An assessment is made_ at qach reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
recognized impairment lossos may no longer exist or may have decreased.

Asset Class

Office equipment

Furniture and Fixtures

Other Assets

Motor Vehicle

Leasehold

1.2. Intangible.tssets (n-AS-3g)

Basis of recognition

Useful Life
Upto 5 Years

Upto 7 Years

Upto 5 Years

Upto 7 Years

Upto 9 Years (not exceeding lease term)

when it increases the future economi
All other expenditure is charged to

recognition at cost less any accumulared amortization.

Subsequent Expenditure

Subsequent to initial recognition, the intangible asset is carried at cost less accumulated amorti
and accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure on ifrtangibles are capitarized onry
benefits embodied in the sp{cific asset to which it relates.
statement of profit or loss whbn incuned.

Amortization

Software (Intangibles) has been classified as having definite useful life and are amortized orestimated useful life of concemed software. Estimation of the useful life is reviewed at each financ(us. Drr.rurilrrorl or tne userul llrg ls revrewed at each tir
f::^t:q TI :l:s": il jh3.exgected usetul life or the expected pattern of consumption of

;:"ffiffi,|]::::to:-o"oied 
in the asset are considered to modifo t\q amortiz ^ti:"ei;i * ^i' ^,,'Wfre,rea,ed{p "',, 

ilWrfur, 
t

$w'y*'/'



4.3.

6'Ffr{-e€tu4
Hydroelectricity

Amortization expense on
loss in the expense

Amortization is calculated
their residual values over
owned by the company has

De-recognition

An intangible asset is
from it. The gain or loss
statement of profit or loss

Impairment of Intangible

An impairment review is
recoverable amount is less
of profit or loss.

Assessment of impairment

The management has
2080. Based on the

Software and website
previous year under

Leases -NFRS 16

The determination of
of the arrangement at the i
arrangement is dependent on
to use the asset (or assets),
arrangement.

Company as a lessee

Recognition

At the corlmencement date,

Measurement

Initial measurement

Initial measurement of the

At the commencement date, a
of-use asset shall comprise:

(a) The amount of the initial
(b) Any lease payments made

(c) Any initial direct costs i

uu-s idrdEr*E 6@fr fr,
And Development Company Ltd.

determined at 5 years.

the item is de-recognized.

whenever there is an indication
the carrying value, an impairment loss is

t-of-use asset

of the lease liability,

or beflrre the commencement

by the lessee; and

A-ffX
Pase27",r/i.

Qr'/

angrble assets with finite.lives is recognized in the statement of profit
consistent with the function of the intangible asset.

ing the straight-line method to write down the cost of intangible assetsir estinrated useful lives. Estimated useful life of the software currenl

:c[ on disposal or when no fufure economic benefits are expe
from de-recognition of such intangible assets is included in

of impairment. When
recognized in the

potential impairment indicators of Intangible assets as at 3r,t
impairment indicators were not identified.

pT..lt_h*: been separately recogni zed, in the financial statement, un
GAAP rsoftware were clubbed with the property plant and equipment.

an arrarlgement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substa
ption date and requires an assessment of whether the fulfilment of

use of a specific asset (or assets) and the ilrangement conveys a righr if that asset is (or those assets are) not 
""pti"itty specided in ar

lessee shall recognize aig)tt-of-use asset and a lease liability.

lessee shall measure the right-of-use asset at cost. The cost of the right_

less any lease incentives received,

"T
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(d) an estimate of costs to-bp incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asrrestoring the site on which lt is located or restoring the underlyiig asset to the'condition requiredthe terms and conditions of lthe lease.

Initial measurement of the lease liability
At the commencement date, a lessee, shall measure the lease liability at the present value of the I

i:H:lYP: f::"l|:il.", that date. rhe.lease payments shall be discounted using the interestimplicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily deiermined. If that rate cannot t",.Tai, iliffilthe lessee shall use the lessee's incrementar bonowing rate.
At the commencement dates the lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liabili
:::r^i:t",,1:_il,::::rluyr"ro. for the right to use the underlying asset during the lease term thare not paid at the commencement date:

(a) Fixed payments, less any lease incentives receivable;
(b) variable lease payments that dep,end on an index or a rate, initially measured using the in6exrate as at the commencement.

(c) Amounts expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees;
(d)-The exercise price of a purchase option if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise thatand

(e) Payments of penalties foi terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercisingOption to terminite the leasel

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent measurement of the rig;ht-of_use asset

After the commencement date, a lessee shall measure the rightof-use asset applying a cost modelunless it applies either of the other measurement models.

Cost model

While opting for the cost model, a lessee shall measure the right-of-use asset at cost:
(a) Less any accumulated depreciatiorr and any accumulated impairment losses; and
(b) Adjusted for any measurement of l:he lease liability
Other measurement models

[:::'ff:,"r",*:.^*,ill..lil]:i:d:]l Los.o,o 
rnvestment property to its investment property,

lessee shall also apply that fair value model to right-oiuse assets that meet th" d"ili#;?#
property in NAS 40.

If right-of-use assets relate to a class of property, plant and equipment to which the lessee applies therevaluation model in NAS 16, a Iessee -uyit."t to apply that revaluation model to all of the right-of-use Assets that relate to that class of property, plant and equipment.

ffiffi

Subsequent measurement o{ the lease liability
After the commencement datef a ressee shall measure the lease liability by:

Wp
\,y ll,,
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(b) Reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made; and
(c) Premeasuring the carrying amou.nt to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications, or to reflectrevised in-substance fixed lease paynents

Interest on the lease liability in each period during the lease term shall be the amount that prod.uces aconstant periodic rate of interest on_the remaining balance of the lease liability. The p..ioii. rate ofinterest is the discount rate or if applicable the revised discount rate
After the commencement date, a lessee shall recognize inprofit or loss, unless the costs are includedin the carrying amount of another asr;et applying olher applicable Standards, both:
(a) Interest on the lease liability; and

(b) variable lease payments not inctuded in the measurement of the lease liability in the period inwhich the event or condition that triggers those payments occurs.
,1.{. Def'errcd tar

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences at the reporting datebetween the tax bases of assets an<t liabiiities and their carryi.rg *orrts for financial reportingpurposes' Deferred tax liabilities are.recognized for all taxable ffio.u.y diff'erences, except;
a) when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset orliability in a transaction that is not a business combination and,-at the time of the transaction, affectsneither the accounting profit nor taxarbre profit or loss.

b) In respect of taxable temporary dilferences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associatesand interests in joint venfures, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can becontrolled and it is probable that the temporary diff"r"n"", will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Deferred rax Assets and Deferred'[ax tiabilities
Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences , carry forward of unusedtax credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be availableagainst which the deductible temporary differences, andthe cary forward of unused tax credits andunused tax losses can be utilized ericept where the deferred tix asset relating to the deductibletemporary difference arises from the i.nitial recognition of an asset or liability in-a transaction that isnot a business combination and, at the time of the-transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nortaxable profit or loss.

carrying amount of deferred tax assei:s is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extentthat it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will te uru]lubl" to allow all or part of thedeferred income tax asset to be utili:zed. Unrecognizeadeferred tax assets are reassessed at eachreporting date and are recogni zed to the extent thai it has become probable that future taxable profitwill allow the deferred tax asset to be r:ecovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are rneasured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the yearwhen the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have beenenacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

\
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Deferred tax assets and def{rred tax liabilities are offlset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set-Jff
current tax assets against cufrent income tax liabilities and the difened taxes relateio tt. *,,. t*udr.entity and the same taxatior:f authorily.

4.5. Financiallnstrumenh(N+RS-g)

A financial instrument is any contracrt that gives rise to a financial asset or of one entity and a financialliability or equity instrument of another entity.

4.5.1 Financial assets

As per NFRS 9 Financial instrument are classified into following types;
a) Financial investment measured at arnortized cost

b) Financial investment at fair value through other comprehensive income. (F'VOCD.
c) Financial investment at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

a) Financial investment measured at amortized cost

I'lffiilt1iJ:11,ilff'il"i["i.]l,lT,,lf;]mil:ffiJilfifilffi-r*ets (debtinstrumento *,{t

Staff loan

3:9: lll:.::y:1.at the rE"g*J recoenized.at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plul
,"."" tr,"i i.-iti ri ;ffi ffi i#;;fi ;l

lmount, and any loss allowance. The Loan is amortized using the effective interest rate

IlP-lT::,0:1Y:"" .algrtized cc,st of loan and book value at the time of r"r,Lr'r"""srrr,i"" rrX
been recognized as Unwinding interest on staff loan. Interest income on the amortizedcost of the loa
using effective interest rate has been included under income with corresponding amount bein. I r,expenses as ernployee benefifcost.

On- Iending

ru#mti#'nr"*ffi f*.*k'Jii:is*ty*flu,l*:*i;trjL",hTiil,1
settled.

il;;"d;;.d,, r;,1;:
that have not been incurred) discounled at the financial asset's origip-al effective interest rate. The

ffi *rcri*ffi fffrffi;lfii;'{ffi ffi*r:flrM
rmpairment of financial investment carried at amortized cost
If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on assets carried at amortized cost has been

lTll}jl .f:y {:h_:lmrym3nt 
loss^is measured_as the differenc;til;;, the asset,s carrying
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The company.fit:t assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for nraocilalassets that are individually $ignificarrt, and individuallyor coilectively for financial urr.i, *ra.Hi[iindividually significanl. ,1[l is determined that no objective eviderrce of impairment exists for hnindividually assessed finangial asse1, whether significant or not, the asset is.included il G* ffifinancial assets with similar credit risk characteriltics and that group of financial assets is colLctivefvassessed for impairment. ,{ssets that are individually ur..r.rd f:or impairment and for which dnimpairment loss is, or continues to be, recognized are not included in a collective assess#l $impairment. The impairmer{ assessrnent is pe}ormed at each reporting date.
If, in a subsequent period, thb amount ofthe impairment loss decreases and that decrease can be retatJaobjectively to an.event occfrrring after the i-p.ir.l"t was recognized, the previously ,r.";#;;impairment loss is reversed Ant subsequent ieversal of an iffi*"nt loss is recognized l, tr1"statement of profit or loss, to the exteni that the carrying value of the asset does no, ,*...i'il,amortized cost at the revers{l date. 

J e uvvD 'vr e'rvssu rls

There has been n:1Tt{r"flt of financial assets measured at amortized cost for the reporting p"rio[other than Loan to power prQject. rvr ,rv rwPvrL,rE

b) Financial investment at faif value through other comprehensive income
Recognition of Financial ilvestment at fair value through other comprehensive income
The company classifies debt instnrments that meet the cash flow characteristic tests (sppl) trro." *[not designated at Fair v-alue 4*"r*l-r'lqfit or Loss (FVTPL) as Financial Assets at Fair Value througlrother comprehensive Incon{e (FVrocD if it is held with an objective to hold in order to colledtcontracfual cash flows and sell the firrancial assets. 

-J - -'- ' 'r vruv^ rv w'vwl

Impairment of financial inlrestment at fair value through OCI
If a fair value tTo"h ocl fi]nancial imset is impaired, an amount comprising the differ.n.e b"tw.eJits costs (net of any princifal repavment and amort ization) and its current fair value, l"r:*;;Jimpairment loss previously rfcogniria in_other compr"t 

"nsiue 
income, is traqsfelgd from .dti,{the statement of profit or loss. Reversals in respeci of equity instruments classified as fair valudthrough ocl are not recogni4ed in the staternent 

"?p-nt 
oito.r. 

D vrcrD,rq'r au ra,. varuJ

Reversals of impairment lossps on debt instruments classified at fair value through ocl are r"r..rJthrough the staternent or prltt oi lorr, if the ircrease in the fair value of thelnstrum*o ,JrlTIobjectively related to an evenf occurring after the i-puir-"rt losses were recognized in the statementofprofit or loss.

c) Financial investment at fair value through profit and loss
Recognition of financial invfstment at fair value through profit and loss

- 
\ol;iii%
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Dividend income and gairt/-loss on <ilisposal of financial assets measured at F'VTpL are recognizedprofit or loss for the period.

The company does not hold any det,t instruments that meet the above criteria and has not desiany of the equity investments to be rneasured at FVTpL.

4.5.2 Financial Liabiliry
A Financial Liability is any liability that is:

a) Contractual obligation:
o To deliver cash or another fi,ancial asset to another entity.o To exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditiorrs

are potentially unfavorable tc, entity.

b) A contract that will or may be settled in the entity's own equity instrument and is:
i) A non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to deliver a variable number of the e,titown equity instruments or

ii)A derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fjxed amount of cashanother financial asset for a fixed nurnber of the entity's own equity irstrument.
4.6. Inventory

As per NAS-2, Inventories arp recognized at lower of net realizablevalue or cost. Inventories primarilconsist ofprinting & stationery items, repair & maintenance items and cteaning and janitorial items.
4,7. Other Financial Asset

Financial Asset other than financial asset at amortized cost, financial asset at fair value through ottcomprehensive income, financial asset at fair va.lue through profit & loss *J .urt & equivalentcategorized as other financial asset. These assets include accrued income on bank deposits and loar
Impairment of Financial Asset

Company assesses recoverability of other financial asset and when it becomes doubtful forrecovery, company impair these financial assets as bad debt.

De-recognition of financial assets

3."::"-T*'l:-y^*^g:, of a pr,eviously recognized financial asset (or financial tiability)rvvvEurzvu urr(lrrvlclt (tDDvt (uI lrnanclal llaolll

::1,,r/:^r:*i:1,,"f fi*ncial position. In g"r".J, NrRS 9 criteriu fo. ae-.ecognition of a;JSrtr Lrull \Jl (l l

::t::?.lT 
t^llll]T 

th:,9l*,io: whether an asset has been sold and should be derecogn ized, or*:::r,,y-:btained a kind of financing against this asset and simply u n.r*"iu'i;tfifrr, ffil;recognized.

De-recognition criteria in NFRS 9 should b^e applied to a part of an asset if, ancl only if, the part beiconsidered for de-recognition meets one of the 
^rotto*ingihree 

conditions:
a) The part comprises only specifically identified cash flows from a financial asset or a groupsimilar financial assets.

the cash flows from a financial

%':(q^^,

tlsy"$/
[""(-l'*tttt' )1.

\Sersd Ast!
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c) The part comprises only a fully proportionate (pro rata) share of specifically identified cashfrom a financial.

4.8. Taxes

Current Taxes

;,.",Y,:1}1rr..f;]:)jr,l1 1::l::lT:: in accountine tol taxes on income. rncome tax payabre

lffiloJ:,:f3::_(:",::111:l : l:ognized ; ; +;;;"..-in ,r," period i, *hi:il1;JT.:H3'j;yl:T::iT:llT:::::I:,:::f d,j;t*-;;r"';".;;;;;#;,."J'ilii,ffi ff iJfi ,fJa  o.llLrwaurg rossei

ff:ffiXi:ff"",::T::jT:'^y:1r 1"-*.o""t g,1 iiis .ega,oeo as recoverabre by ofrset agai

f:*,f"ll:1l::,lgj.]p.uTTt:T p.io, p..ioa. c"r."t tax is measured Jff,"J.H:'#;ilffi;ffi;,llJ;:::,iH;"T:
f qw qccaf c o-l l.i ^L.l.t:r: ^^ 1- - i . . .

n:,:'Tl'^Tllt:l1lT'.nu," b::l l.lJ.d 9re as there t'; G;i;silffiil",i".T]li,"i,ll;JJ,lff#;;i;,ffi;,lH;Hl"Jinnoi +.1^-position.

4.9. Non- Financial Assets

fii::::."",,i':",T:,t:f::T::::-}31,:-been classined as non_nnancial assets. Broad headingsthis classification include Property & Equipment, Intangible Assets, Advances #;.dffiT:
4.10. Cash and Cash Equivalent

the impact to be immaterial.

4.12. Reserves

cash-and cash equivalent in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and in I
frl:1T",:T"i:*::]:* T:T:iy of three montrrJoriess, which are subject to an insignifirisk of changes in value net of any pr.rririon.

The majority of cash and cash. equivalent comprises of calllcurrent deposits and are subjectinsignificant risk of change in value. These also include cash-in-hand and cheques.
"t.l I. Share ( apital

Financial instruments issued are classified as equity when there is no contractual obligation to tri
:l*":l$ l"T:id assets.or issue a variable number of own equity instruments. Incrementaldirectly attributable to the issue of ecluity instrument, ,r. ;;;;;ffi;;;:.H.;ffH;
proceeds.

The issue expenses for the issue charged in the year of issue and though the impact from past of
i:rjI^:.]YIT:ynt has not been adjusied with the share capitil and the company conside

share Premium: fu{ ptTf,}- collected on issue of shares to the public is credited to this reserve.This reserve is utilized on\[ for issu.e of the bonus ,t *..upitut.
Retained Earnings: Earnifg made during the current and^previous years not distributed has beencredited to this reserve.
General Reserve: The cQmpany appropriates 20Yo of the regulatory net profit every year andtransfers to the general reserve fund.-
Loan Guard Fund: C9.pf,ry forpossible loss of the investment made set aside certain amount asa Loan Guard Fund under company's internal policy namely,

d^-l _v
Page 33 of44
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. Deferred Tax
deferred tax assets when
amount are reclassified. Proposed Dividend:
proposed to distribute 5.2
for the reported period, F

4.13, Employee benefit
4.13.1 Short term employee bene

Short-term employee benefi
social security cost are recog

4.13.2 Retirement Benefi t
Company applies NAS_t9
Post-Employment benefi ts

The company operates a nr
benefit and defined contrib

Defined contribution plan
Payments to defined contri
contribution by employees to
employees render service. Th,
contribution plan. A percenti
no further obligation to pay a

Defined benefit plan
'l'he defined benefit plan inc
benefit obligations is calculi
loss comprises the service cos
under employee cost.

No actuarial valuation is done

4.14, Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as
obligation that can be estimate,
be required to settle the obli
required to settle the present
uncertainties surrounding the c
sheet date and is adjusted to re
oI economic benefits will be re

4'-S^^*t

^,1 i: :r,frany policy ro appropriate rhe equivalent proporrion of the

l#:,,fl :,:::1, j:: 1T:l ::, :;; r,,,.nr o.ferred 
". iiJii r iry. ui,.,, u.r,ith,in the equity to retainea rurningr. 

vrr! ewrwrts\r 
'a^ rraolllry arlses such

l, "r. ll f :::::: 1.j." :11i, gou,,g^"T:.|l s l1 
e I d o n 4th po u sh, 2 0 8 0 h as

' i;; ;:[: :.* 
i d e n d a m o u n t i' s N P R i : i ;; F.;; ;);;] # l" Tx xh ;H'i"[::

:_:i.h as 
.salaries, glid absences, performance-based cash awards andrzed over the period in which the emproyee provide the rerated services.

ployee llenefits for accounting most of the components of staff cost.

'of post-emproyment benefit prans. These prans incrude both definedplans.

ion plans where the company,s obligati
t h e d e n n ed .,, i, iu,,i'"i fiT:ifl.,: ;,.?,:;:,,"":: ;:"J:i,J:l ::,^.,: 

" 
1charged as an expense as the::fff:l :1.:'il1' f "' i d ent rund .scheme,;A;;., ;;ffi ffi #;

: I 
"t;::"1:1, 

i :, ::l 
o o n m onth ry bas i s to # rffi:';il.'#ff#;;, ffi:such ccntribution.

s leave payment at the time of retirement. The present varue of defined

iliT i::l'"?* i"1i"1': :Li: 1.i, I i 

": .ir,.' 1,1 .r, urge to th e p ro n t an dand the ret interest on the net defined *;.;;i;;iift; ;rT [::ffi::

{, ,"{,:,'Y



Etq-fr{fr€tu8 E-dsd-ea Eus }drerq*E 6Ed fr
Hydroelectricity tnvestment And Development Company Ltd.

4.15. Revenue

The Company applies NAS lg for recognition
goods, for providing services, inter,est, royalty
receive is established, amount quantified and it
will be received.

1.16. Non- Current Asset heltl for sale

As per NFRS 5 'Non-Current Assets Held for sale and Discontinued Operation,, a non-current ass

.(||^],llttXlf]:t]:::lu::1fi"d.,lt held for.sale if its.carrying_amount'*itt u".""overed principalPI LLIWLUO
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing *".1h" asset (or dd;r;i;;U;;:;
available for immediate sale in its prosent condition subje-ct only to terms tirat are usual and customi
for sales of such assets (or disposal ppoups) and its sale must be highly probable. Assets held for
are recognized at lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

5. Disclosures and additional information
5.1. Related Parfy Disclosure

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or
significant influence over the other party in making financial or operation decision or one othervluvr Hq

::1,:*,b^:1,1T.,1*ili:, ir*yges subsidiariei, associates, directors, key manasement perso
and employee's retirement benefit fu:nd.

5.1.1 Identification <lf Related parties

A related party is a person or entity that is related to the entity that is preparing its financial
A person or a close member of that person's family is related to a reporting errtity if that person:
(i) has control or joint control of the reporting entity
(ii) has significant influence over the reporting entity or
(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the reporting entity or of a parent of the reportin
entity.

An entity is related to a reporting entity if any of the fonowing conditions
The entity and the reporti{rg entity are members of the same group (which means that each
subsidiary and fellow sublidiary is related to the others).
one entity is an associateior joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture of
member of a group of whfch the other entity is a member).
Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.
one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third entity
The entity is a post-employment trenefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the reporti
entity or an entity related to the r,:porting entity. If the reporting entiiy is itself such a plro, t
sponsoring employers are also relaled to the reporting entity.
The entity is controlled or jointly c:ontrolled by a person identified in (a).
A person identified in (a)[i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the k
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

a

a

a

a

a

of revenue. Revenue includes income from sale
and dividend. Revenue is recognized when right
is almost curtained that the amount(s) is received

t ofN

'p Q',2
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Hydroelectricity And Deyelopment Company Ltd.'

Government
Remit Hydro

Nepal
ited (Subsidiary)

i)
ii)
iii)
iv)

Simbuwa
Board of

Hydro Limited (Subsidiary)

v) Key Managerial

5.l.l.Transactions with promot

5.l.2.Board 1\Iember Allorvances

The Board of Directors have

Facilitics

pai,l meeting fees
were l9 Boar$ Meetings

dy,7

during the fiscal

-AH-
Page 36 of 44

Mr. Sushil Chandra Tiwari (Chair)
Mr. Ram Prasad Acharya

Mrs. Nirmala Adhikari Bhattarai

Mr. Madhav Prasad Koiral

Mr. Sushil Chandra Tiwari Mr. Devendra Karki (Ex-BOD)
Mr. Parakram Sharma (Ex-BOD)

Mr. Megh B. Bishw Mr. Parashwor Dhungana (Ex-BOD)
Mr. Sushil Koirala(Ex-BOD)
Mr. Raman Nepal (Ex-BOD)

Mr. Arjun Kumar Gautam ( Mr. Arjun Kumar Gautam (CEO)

Mr. Mukti Bodh Neupane (DGM)

Mr. Arun Rajauria (DGM)

4,543,396.62 3,593,519

4,936,751.27
Citizen Investment Trust

83 1,91 I .02

Citizen Investment Trust ( 17,220,264.00 2,133,019

-t:ot*

e;,-,(:l

Current year Previous vear
Mr. Dinesh Kumar Ghimire (Chair)

Mr. Bhupal Baral
Mr. Shambhu Prasad Marasini
Mr. Jitendra Dhital Mr. Jitendra Dhital

Mr. Megh B. Bishwakarma
Mr. Sudhir Gewali Mr. Sudhir Gewali

Mr. Bhupal Baral (Ex-BOD)

Mrs. Nirmala Adhikari Bhattarai (E.x-BODJ

Current year Previous year

Iv[. Arun Rajauria (D-CEO)

Mr. Jeevan Kumar Basnet (D-CEO)

Promotors Current year Previous yea.r

Rastriya Beema Sansthan (Insurance- Staff)

Employee Provident Fund (pF Contribution) 3,760,249

8gg,5g5



orqfr{Adtua srsffitro-ffrfr
Hydroelectricity And Development Company Ltd.

The chairperson and other of the Board are paid NPR 7,000 and NpR 5,000 per
ively for Board and Level Committees

5. l.3.Compensation to other
The details relating to
follows:

Previous financial

Current financial

5.l.4.Transaction with ruholly

Mr. Sushil Chandra Tiwari

Mrs. Nirmala Adhikari
Mr. Devendra Karki (Ex-
Mr. Parakram Sharma (Ex

Mr. Sushil Koirala (Ex

manag,ement personnel
nsation paid to key management personnel other than directors were

5,451,311.32 21s.000.00
3,877,037.00 3,918,037.00
4.034.244.45

Mr. Ariun Kumar Gautam 70,51,737.59
4.350.81 1 .81 44,35,91l.gl

Mr. Jeevan Kumar Basnet

Investment in Shares

M',* 4r,j;,r

Particulars Current vear Previous vear
Mr. Dinesh Kumar Ghimire (Chair'r 105.000
Mr. Ram Prasad Acharya 55.000
Mr. Shambhu Prasad Marasini 43.000
Mr. Jitendra Dhital 219.000 38.000
Mr. Madhav Prasad Koirala I 15.000
Mr. Sudhir Gewali 268.000 109.000

28,000 28,000
Mr. Bhupal Baral (Ex-BOD) 100.000 r21.000
Mr. Meeh B. Bishwakarma (Ex-BCrD) 108.000 278.000

181.000 228.000
140.000

174.000
Mr. Parashwor Dhunsana (Ex-BODr) 78.000

65.000
Mr. Raman Nepal (Ex-BOD) 225.000
Total 1.222.000 1.484[.000

Key managerial personnel Desiignation Salary Meeting
allowance

Total
comnensartion

CEC) 6.891.737.s9 160.000
Mr. Arun Raiauria D-CEO 8s.000

D-CEO 3.570"627.15 39,000 36.09.627.1s
Total 1,48.13.176.55 284,000 1,50,97,176.55

,tr
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Hydroelectricity And Development Company Ltd.'

6. Earnings per share

Earnings per Share is
divided by the number of
share.

7. InvestmentWrite-Off

278th meeting of the Board Directors held on 16th chaitra2079 decided to write off the
invested on Madi Reservoir ydroporver Project ( I 56 MW) amounting to Rs. 39,441 ,494 as the
permit was not renewed ( .pany has not applied for renewal of survey permit). Acco
company had written-off amount invested on Madi Reservoir Hydropower project (156
amounting to Rs. 39,441

Bonus Provisioning

The company initially
a decision from the Finance
adjusted its allocation
result, the remaining amount

'ked five percent of its net profit for employee bonuses. However, due
Ministqr permitting only a one percent bonus allocation, the compa

q,..\r'*,f $t-, )/*YI

Addition During the Y

usirrg the eamings attributable to equity shareholders for the
average number of shares as required under NAS 33 Earnings

7,375,207,435 957,929,1
Weighted average of ofequity shares used 227,757,994

Weighted average of num
in computing diluted

of equity shares used
per share (c)

227,757,994

ofFts 100each(a/b
Diluted earnings per equ share of Rs 100 each

ru
) ,':i; ,

Page 38 of 44

75,000,000.00 48,730.000.00-
Closing Balance 610.000.000.00 400,000"0r00.00

Particulars Units Current year Previous l,gap

Profit attributable to equity shareh,rlders (a) NPR.

Nos. 207,150,520

Nos.
207,150,520

NPR. 6.04 4.62

NPR. 6.04 4.62



9.

srs *drdcr*E a-trd fr
And Del,elopment Company Ltd.'

Restatement of Financial tement of Subsidiary

Remit Hydro Limited ( ), Simbuwa Remit Hydro Limited (SRHL), and HIDCL entered a 9-
lease agreement in the fi
16, the lease calculations
SRHL did not adhere to NF
incorporate the retrospecti
Statements for the year 79.

10. Value added statement

The VA statement is a statement which shows how much value (wealth) has been created
an enterprise through utili of its capacity, capital, manpower and other resources and al
to stakeholders. It i how the benefits of the efforts of an enterprise are shared
employees, providers of lce, the state and towards the replacement and expansion. This

basis.has been prepared on

ff6ry*

I ot'

|,Y,

t

Loss On Sale/Disposal Of Fixed

3'rurtrt.

\-=s*-
4)Pase3e.'yu

Value-added Statement
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6lafr{A€tu4 sus *drcrcr*E 6trfr
Hydroelectricity And Development Company Ltd.

Fair Value I\Ieasurement Financial Instrument

In accordance with NFRS I Fair value Measurement, the company categories instruments carried
the reporting sheet at fair using a three-level hierarchy.

Determination of fair hierarchy

For all financial i where fair values are determined by referring to externally quoted
or observable pricing i to models, independent price determination or r.alidation is obtained.
an inactive market, direct o ion of a traded price may not be possible. In these ci
the company uses alternati market information to validate the financial instrument's fair value,
greater weight given to ion lhat is considered to be more relevant and reliable.

Fair values of financial
hierarchy:

arnd liabilities are determined according to the

Level I - Valuation using quoted market price: financial instruments with quoted prices
markets that the group can access at the measurement date.

Level 2 - Valuation using observable inputs: financial instruments with quoted prices
similar instruments in acti marketsi or quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in inacti
markets and financial i valued using models where all significant inputs are observable.
the listed securities where bank holds promoter shares which are priced and traded differently
the market than ordinary the bank has considered the valuation of similar promoter's
traded in the market which imates to 50o of the price that the ordinary shares are traded.

Level3 - Valuation with silgnificant unobservable inputs: financial instruments valued
valuation techniques where ne or more significant inputs are unobservable. Where market prices
not available then the bank
instruments.

considers the carrying value and future cash flows from the

Amount in

L
V

Fair Value through Other

Investment securities at OCI

drw
Page 40 ot 44
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12.

ErE'SEddfta su-s}araqfrao-trffft.
And Development Company Ltd.

traded securities) to di
.' requires particular classes of entities (essentially those
information about their operating segments, products and

Hydroelectricity

Operating Segnrents

Accounting Policies

NFRS 8'Operating

Commitments: Where the
behalf of a customer in the
letters of credit and the
included in this financial

,ttr'o

with pub
services,

geographical areas in which they operate, and their major customers.

The company has only one segment (both in terms of geography and product) and
identifi cation, classifi cation and dis<losure of separate reportable operating segments in
with NFRS 8 is not d separalely.

13. Contingent Liabilities and

Contingent liabilities : the company undertake to make a payment on behalf of its
for guarantees issued, such
company's transaction insti
at the reporting date, those

for performance bonds or as irrevocable letters of credit as part of
ting bur;iness for which an obligation to make a payment has not ari

includ.ed in these financial statement as contingent liabilities.

Other contingent liabilities ily include revocable letters of credit and bonds issued on behalf
customers to customs, for or offers.

has confirmed its intention to provide funds to a customer or
of loans, overdrafts, future guarantees, whether cancellable or not,

has not made payments at the ing date, those instruments
ar; commitments.

.\.

.V

Q,7

LC Liabili 831,797.86

20,154.730"000

Page 41 ot 44

Particular Current vear Previous vear
Contingent liabilitv

481.570.202
Commitment
Loan/ Investment Commitment 3"222.134.780
Litigation
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14.

15.

9ffiffi
Equity Commitment

Esug +drcrq*ao-trfrfr.
And Derelopment Company Ltd.'

Amount in NPR ( )

Phukot karnali HEP t0% 1260.00 1260.0

Vision Energy and Power I
Ltd.

vt.
r9% 500.00 s00.00

Vision Lumbini Uda Co. L d. t3% 200.00 200.00

Jagdulla Hydropower Co. I td. t0% 700.00 234.30 465.7t

Mewa Developers Ltd. (Mi
Mewa PROR HEP)

ldle

20% 926.00 926.00
Mewa Developers Ltd.(Siw
Khola PROR HEP)

Hydro Villaee P\t. Ltd. 20% 550.00 550.0(

Remit Hydro Ltd. r5% 620.76 610.00 10.7t

Simbuwa Remit Hydro Ltd 15% s60.94 400.00 160.9,

Power Transmission Co. Nt
Ltd.

pal
r4% 63.00 63.00

Vidhyut Utpadan Co. Ltd. 4% 800.00 268.80 531.2(

Nepal Power Tradins Co. L d. 15% 30.00 2.25 27.7:

NEA Engineerins Co. Ltd. r5% 30.00 28.4625 1.537:

Total 6240.70 3232.8125 3007.887!

Events After Reporting I)

Accounting Policies

The Company follows NA
events that occur after repor

te

-10 'Ev,:nts After Repor
ing period. Classifies thor

ien since the reporting r

ting Period', for accounting and
se events as adiustine and non-ac

report {br r

ustins.

t:

No circumstances have a

disclosure in the financial r

Regrouping

Previous year figures have

q,r{tr
,ffi zl

date which would require

\]I\

ments to, <

,--<n/ /\

en regrouped wherever necessary. \ 0 q

F,Atr 
"M 

*Paoea,o,aaU!),.1! 

ffi%

t:.,EFE2

{

Company/Projects
Equity
Commitment
fin o/ol

Equity
Commitment
(in Ruoees)

Total
Equity
Investment

Remarining
to
disburse
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